Public Document Pack



Mr Dylan Williams Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices LLANGEFNI Ynys Môn - Anglesey LL77 7TW

Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD		NOTICE OF MEETING	
PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU		DEMOCRATIC SERVICES	
DEMOCRATAIDD		COMMITTEE	
DYDD MERCHER, 22 MAWRTH 2023		WEDNESDAY, 22 MARCH 2023	
am 2.00 o'r gloch		at 2.00pm	
CYFARFOD HYBRID – YN YSTAFELL		HYBRID MEETING – IN COMMITTEE	
BWYLLGOR 1 AC YN RHITHWIR		ROOM 1 AND VIRTUALLY	
Swyddog Pwyllgor	Shirley C 01248 75		er

AELODAU / MEMBERS

Cynghorwyr / Councillors:-

Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales

Non Dafydd, Carwyn E Jones, Llio A Owen, Dylan Rees, Alwen Pennant Watkin (ls-Gadeirydd/Vice-Chair)

Annibynnwyr Môn / Anglesey Independents

Jeff Evans, Aled Morris Jones

Y Grŵp Annibynnol / The Independent Group

Gwilym O Jones

Plaid Lafur Cymru / Wales Labour Party

Keith Roberts (Cadeirydd/Chair)

1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

To receive any declaration of interest from a Member or Officer in respect of any item of business.

2 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 2)

To submit for confirmation, the draft minutes of the previous meeting held on 30 November 2022.

3 <u>MEMBER DEVELOPMENT</u> (Pages 3 - 16)

To submit a report by the Human Resources Training Manager.

4 INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR WALES - ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2023/24 (Pages 17 - 20)

To submit a report by the Head of Democracy.

5 <u>THE ROLE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE AND WORK</u> <u>PROGRAMME</u> (Pages 21 - 24)

To submit a report by the Head of Democracy.

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 30 November 2022

PRESENT:	Councillor Keith Roberts (Chair)	
	Councillors Non Dafydd, Jeff Evans, Carwyn E Jones, Gwilym O Jones, Llio A Owen, Dylan Rees	
IN ATTENDANCE:	Director of Function (Council Business)/Monitoring Officer Committee Officer (SC)	
APOLOGIES:	None	

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None received.

2. MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 4 October 2022 were presented, and confirmed as correct.

3. INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR WALES – DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2023/24

Submitted – a report by the Director of Function (Council Business\)/Monitoring Officer on the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales (IRPW)'s draft proposals for 2023/24, which sets out the type and levels of payments that local authorities make available to their members. Following a consultation process, the final version of the IRPW's Annual Report will be published in February 2023, and presented to full Council for adoption.

A schedule of the proposed changes to the remuneration levels for the members' basic salary together with senior and civic salaries was presented in the report. It was noted that the Panel has capped the number of senior salaries at 17.

The Monitoring Officer reported that the Panel has set five specific questions in this year's consultation. Members of the Committee were requested to provide a response (R) to each of the following questions (Q):-

- Q1 Does the Committee agree that the basic salary element should be referenced to the Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings (ASHE) 2021 data?
- Q2 Should the Panel build a review on the workload of elected members into its future work plan, and build the evidence base to support decisions?
- Q3 Should the Panel include the "consumables" element as expenses of members of town and community councils?

- Q4 What would be the Committee's preferred means to access the IRPW's information and guidance? Has this Committee experienced any challenges accessing information on the IRP's website? How can this be made easier?
- Q5 The Panel intends to undertake a series of engagement with all relevant stakeholders over the next year, as part of its development of its forward planning and building of its evidence and research strategy. How can the Panel shape this engagement?

In terms of engagement, the Committee felt that more needs to be done to encourage young people to take an interest in Local Government matters.

RESOLVED:-

- To accept the IRPW's proposed remuneration levels for 2023/24 for the members' basic salary and senior and civic salaries, as presented in the report.
- R1 To accept the Panel's reference to the ASHE 2021 data to determine the basic salary element for members. The Committee also agreed with the Panel's proposed increase of 4.76% to the basic salary for members.
- R2 To support the Panel's proposal to contact elected members to review their workload, and collate current data for future Determinations, and, build this review into its future work plan, and build the evidence base to support decisions.
- R3 To accept the Panel's proposal to pay the additional "consumables" costs to members of town and community councils; £156 per year towards expenses of working from home, and £52 per year for the costs of stationery.
- R4 To accept the following options with regard to accessing Information and guidance from the IRPW:-
 - 1. Summary report with links to detailed guidance;
 - 2. Easy to use guidance notes;
 - 3. Frequently asked questions.
- R5 To accept that meetings continue to be held virtually, and that that elected members, lay members and representatives of town and community councils and One Voice Wales should be part of the engagement process.

The meeting concluded at 14.35 pm

COUNCILLOR KEITH ROBERTS CHAIR

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL				
MEETING:	DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE			
DATE:	22 nd MARCH 2023			
TITLE OF REPORT :	MEMBER DEVELOPMENT			
REPORT BY :	HUMAN RESOURCES TRAINING MANAGER			
CONTACT OFFICER :	MIRIAM WILLIAMS (extension 2512)			
PURPOSE OF REPORT :	TO PROVIDE AN UPDATE OF THE TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME FOR ELECTED MEMBERS FOLLOWING THE MAY 2022 ELECTION			

1. INTRODUCTION

The purpose of the report is to provide the Democratic Committee with an update on Training and Development matters since the report presented in October 2022 and provide an overview of the provision offered and taken up by Elected Members since May 2022.

2. THE PLAN

Between 11 May 2022 and 31 March 2023, 59 training days will have been offered to Elected Members by the Human Resource Training Team (these are in addition to regular briefing sessions that they are invited to attend). The training offered covers a wide range of subject areas, some of which relate to specific Committee Members only e.g. Planning/Audit; whilst additional generic sessions such as Chairing and ICT skills are also available to all. Attendance at sessions, has been variable.

In relation to the courses deemed to be mandatory, attendance levels are noted below:

• Code of Conduct x 29

• Equalities and Diversity x25 (additional session arranged for March 2023)

- General Data Protection Principles (GDPR) x19
- Cyber Security x35
- Safeguarding x21
- Constitution x15

3. PLAN FOR 2023-2024

As highlighted in section 4 of the Member Development Strategy (see appendix 1), The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 requires that local authorities provide every Member with the opportunity to have an annual review of his/her training needs. Arrangements have been put in place for all Members to be offered a Development Interview and these are due to take place by the end of April.

The development interview should ideally be conducted by the member's group leader. If this is not possible, then the interview can be conducted with the Head of Democracy. The interview should focus on the member's roles and responsibilities and the outcome from the above will be an individual Development Plan for each Member who undertakes an interview or provides details of his /her training needs to the Head of Democracy (within the constraints of available budgets and other resources).

In order to ensure the Training programme addresses the Authority's overall needs in addition to that of individual Members, the Authority's Strategic Leadership Team and Heads of Service will be consulted and invited to submit any potential Member development and training needs for his/her area of responsibility.

All the above will be taken into account in drawing up the 2023-2024 plan which will be presented to the Chair of Democracy and Head of Democracy for approval.

4. COMMUNICATION

In terms of the communication, as a follow on to the initial publication of the training plan, Elected Member Bulletins have been published and circulated, with the purpose of promoting upcoming training.

Electronic versions of the bulletins are available within the Elected Members Dashboard (launched in July 2022) and which can be found on the Authority's E-Learning Platform, Learning Pool. Elected Members also have access to Health & Wellbeing information; generic modules as well as those specifically for their roles. Data shows that to date 16 Members have accessed this site since May 2022.

In addition to the above, invitations to attend training are shared via emails/appointments.

5. METHODS OF DELIVERY

Delivery of sessions continues in the main to take place via media such as MS Teams/Zoom as well as utilising the additional resources available on the Authority's E-Learning platform, Learning Pool, allowing access at any time.

Timings of sessions is continually being reviewed in terms of when sessions are delivered i.e. daytime/late afternoon/early evening, so that work/caring commitments are taken into account and also to maximise attendance. Wherever possible and practicable the Training Team will seek to offer options of dates and times.

6. IN SUMMARY

Whilst training has eased somewhat since the initial months, further training as identified in the initial plan e.g. Health, Safety & Wellbeing has been arranged for completion before the end of the Financial Year.

Naturally, the plan will continue to be reviewed and revised upon input from stakeholders, ensuring that we are able to respond to the identified needs and ensuring timely delivery.

7. RECOMMENDATION

• To note of the content of the report

Miriam Williams HR Training Manager March 2023



Isle of Anglesey County Council

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

2022 - 2027

Shaping the future through developing people'

Review date: March 2027

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

1. Introduction

1.1 The Isle of Anglesey County Council recognises that there are ever increasing demands on, and expectations of Members, given the pace of legislative change and constantly changing environment. There is therefore a requirement to ensure that effective development and support is in place to enable them to fulfil the demands of their roles.

1.2 The Council is operating in a constantly changing environment, having to respond to changes in legislation (e.g. Local Government (Wales) Act 2015, Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014); Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021, reducing budgets whilst taking on new responsibilities. This requires Elected Members and a workforce that are flexible and responsive to change. The Council is faced with an extremely challenging and demanding programme which includes:-

- Collaborating with other local authorities and agencies to improve service delivery.
- Responding to budget cuts year on year.
- New, challenging and changing roles for Elected Members.
- New political management arrangements and responsibility for the scrutiny of other public service providers.
- An emphasis on continuous improvement.
- Corporate Governance.
- Digital and Technical Developments

1.3 In embracing these challenges, the Council must continue to develop its Members so that they:

- Are responsive to change.
- Maximise the use of all available resources.
- Can challenge the Council and other organisations fairly and identify best practice.
- Are focussed on maximising the outcomes provided by public services within the challenging climate of diminishing financial resources.

• Are influential community leaders.

2. Purpose of the Strategy

2.1 To enable Councillors to operate efficiently and effectively in fulfilling their various roles it is the Council's policy to identify the learning and development needs of all Councillors.

2.2 This requires a proactive approach towards Member Development and support in the form of internally and externally facilitated presentations, seminars and workshops as well as through specific training courses. The Council has supported Member development through the allocation of a specific budget and applied its policy on an equal basis to all 35 Members, as well as supporting co-opted members of the Standards, Audit and Scrutiny committees. This system was formalised in 2008 when the Council was awarded the WLGA's Charter for Member Support and Development, which was subsequently renewed in 2019.

2.3 The Council recognises the need to further improve opportunities and support for Members and their learning and development needs. Charter status underlines the continuing importance of training and development for Members and ensures future provision will be based on need, provided by professionals where the quality of training is monitored for quality and provided to all Members on an equal basis.

3. Member Development Strategy – Aims and Objectives

3.1 Member Development refers to any development activities or training programmes specifically designed to improve the knowledge, skills and abilities of Elected Members in their varied roles.

3.2 This strategy aims to equip Members with the skills and knowledge they need in their current and future roles and role descriptions amended/updated as required. To ensure that this strategy meets the needs of Members and the Council, activities will be properly planned, resourced within current budget limits, monitored and evaluated.

3.3 The strategy's main objectives are:-

• To achieve a clear and shared understanding of the various Member roles.

- To improve the performance of senior post holders aided by annual Personal Support and Development Interviews.
- To provide an integrated induction and ongoing role, skills and knowledge programme of development opportunities for all Members.
- To provide opportunities for Elected Members to develop and enhance their digital skills which will serve to become proficient and effective with technological challenges
- To provide support tailored to the needs of Members based on individual training needs analysis.
- To monitor the impact of the strategy and use feedback to improve over time and celebrate success.

3.4 The Council will provide Elected Members with flexible and responsive training and development that is based on individual and organisational needs. This will maximise the effectiveness of Members in their various roles to ensure that the Isle of Anglesey County Council will be regarded as a leader in the provision of support to Elected Members and deserving of Charter status.

3.5 This strategy should be read in conjunction with the Authority's current corporate "Learning, Training and Development Policy"

4. Implementing the Charter Requirements

4.1 It is fundamental to its success that Members take a leading role in its development, will oversee its implementation, willingly participate with the requirements of the Charter and play a full role in evaluating and monitoring its progress and effectiveness.

4.2 The Wales Charter for Member Support and Development sets out a rigorous and structured approach for Member development. Set out below are the Charter's main requirements and the Council's approach to their implementation:-

4.2.1 Members are supported with role descriptions, which are reviewed as required and are subject to formal approval before circulation to all members, including co-opted members. They will be used to inform the individual training and development plans which will be available to all members.

Links from the standard role descriptions and personal specifications are made to each member's personal online page.

4.2.2 Members are supported in undertaking their duties according to high standards of conduct – Code of Conduct training has been identified as a core element of the Member Development Programme and training will be provided as need is identified.

4.2.3 Members are supported in understanding their roles and responsibilities as set out in the Constitution – Appropriate training will be provided on the various roles of both Members and committees.

4.2.4 A Member learning and development strategy has been adopted – This document has been adopted by Council as its Member Development Strategy.

4.2.5 The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 requires that local authorities provide every Member with the opportunity to have an annual review of his/her training needs. Arrangements will be put in place for all Members to be offered a Development Interview and Members will be reminded of this opportunity on an annual basis. The WLGA Charter further requires that all Members who receive a Senior Salary must undergo such an interview.

4.2.6 In order to ensure that the training and development needs cover as wide a range of Member requirements as possible, where individual Members do not take up this option they will be given the opportunity to respond either directly to the Head of Democracy and/or Lead for Workforce Development by telephone, e-mail or in writing.

4.2.7 Identification of the Authority's Needs – In order to ensure the programme addresses the Authority's overall needs in addition to that of individual Members the Authority's Strategic Leadership Team and Heads of Service will be consulted on an annual basis to submit any potential Member development and training needs for his/her area of responsibility.

4.2.8 Individual Development Plans – The outcome from the above will be an individual Member Development Plan for each Member who undertakes an interview or provides details of his /her training needs to the Head of Democracy (within the constraints of available budgets and other resources).

4.2.9 E-Learning – A series of e-Learning modules will be developed and utilised as a key element of Member development.

4.2.10 A development programme for councillors is in place with a mechanism for its annual review – A Member Development Programme will be agreed by the Democratic Services Committee annually, taking into account and evaluating the previous year's plan, individual Member development reviews, feedback from Members who respond to the Head of Democracy and feedback from officers and the Authority's Strategic Leadership Team.

4.2.11 All Members are made aware of, guided to and are able to access the development activities equally – A programme of training events will be circulated to all Members.

4.2.12 Prospective candidates, candidates and new Members are informed of their role and responsibilities – Prospective candidates will be provided with appropriate information, events and support during the period leading up to an election.

4.2.13 Development activities are relevant and of high quality – A range of both in house and external provision will be utilised as appropriate and an evaluation of each session undertaken.

4.2.14 There is a clear responsibility for leading the programme, driving the strategy and monitoring the outcomes – The Democratic Services Committee, supported by the Head of Democracy, will be responsible for both this strategy and the programme.

4.2.15 Resources are identified and provided for Member development – An annual training budget will exist to meet Member development requirements, the level of which being subject to the financial constraints of the Authority.

4.2.16 All Members will be offered the opportunity to request mentoring with mentors who have received appropriate training to undertake the role.

4.2.17 Officer support is provided for Member development, support and scrutiny – The Democratic Services Committee, supported by the Head of Democracy, will have responsibility for ensuring that adequate support exists. 4.2.18 Arrangements made for the business of the Council are flexible and enable Members to participate fully, regardless of personal circumstances – An annual report will be presented to Council to consider the dates and times of meetings for the coming year, taking account of the requirements of the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 and to address the diversity of the Elected Members.

4.2.19 Contact management and communication – Members will be supplied with appropriate information as part of an Induction pack and on the Council's Intranet site to support them in undertaking their duties.

The Authority will maintain standards for response times to e-mails, telephone calls and written correspondence.

4.2.20 Annual Reports – All Members will be offered the opportunity of producing an Annual Report in line with requirements

4.2.21 All Members are provided with adequate access to ICT – Appropriate equipment, support and training will be provided to Members.

4.2.22 Information resources are provided – Appropriate resources and information are available to Members in an appropriate format.

4.2.23 Facilities for Members to work in the Council are available – The Democratic Services Committee, supported by the Head of Democracy, will periodically review that accommodation, ICT and other related resources are adequate to meet Member needs.

5. Strategy Delivery

5.1 The Chair of the Democratic Services Committee, as the Member Development Champion will lead on this, supported by the Head of Democracy. The Strategy/Charter Application will presented to Council, but adopting the annual plan, monitoring and reporting will be the responsibility of the Democratic Services Committee.

5.2 The purpose of the Committee's work in this respect will be:-

• To establish a comprehensive and robust Member Training and Development process using the principles of the WLGA Charter for Member Development and Support.

• To ensure that Member Development becomes part of the overall mainstream organisational activity.

• To make recommendations to Council, as appropriate, on Member Support, particularly Member Development.

• The co-ordination and continuous evaluation of the Member Development Programme.

• To monitor progress against the Strategy's objectives.

5.3 All Member training and development activities provided as a result of this Strategy will:-

• Be secured from the most effective and appropriate training providers or facilitators from within or outside the Authority.

- Respond to the needs of Members for method and style of delivery.
- Take into account the principles of relevant Council policies.

• Planned and delivered at suitable times and locations to meet the diverse range of Elected Members.

6. Evaluation of the Strategy

6.1 Progress will be continually monitored and evaluated by the Democratic Services Committee and the Head of Democracy.

6.2 The development of Members as a result of the activities will be assessed by themselves with support of appropriate senior Members and Officers if participating in the Personal Support and Development Interviews.

7. Resources

7.1 An annual budget will be included in the Corporate Training budget to support Member Training and Development activities. The Head of Democracy has overall responsibility for Member Development and is supported by the HR service to coordinate, liaise and organise the relevant training.

Isle of Anglesey County Council		
Committee:	Democratic Services Committee	
Date:	22 March 2023	
Title of report:	Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales – Annual Report for 2023/24	
Report by:	Head of Democracy	
Purpose of Report:	To report on the Panel's final determinations for 2023 to 2024	

1.0 Background

The Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales (IRPW) is responsible for setting the levels and arrangements for the remuneration of members of the following organisations:

- Principal Councils county and county borough councils
- Community and Town Councils
- National Park Authorities
- Fire and Rescue Authorities
- Corporate Joint Committees

The Panel is an independent body and is able to make decisions about:

- the salary structure within which members are remunerated
- the type and nature of allowances to be paid to members
- whether payments are mandatory or allow a level of local flexibility
- arrangements in respect of family absence
- arrangements for monitoring compliance with the Panel's decisions

The organisations listed above are required, by law, to implement the decisions it makes.

The Panel consulted on its draft annual report for 2023/24 between 6 October and 1 December 2022. The draft report was submitted to this Committee at its meeting on 30 November 2022. The final Annual Report was published on 27 February 2023.

Overall, the responses to the consultation supported the Panel's proposals, so no changes have been made to the final determinations other than strengthening the wording in some areas to clarify areas of uncertainty. In addition, the consultation responses highlighted a few areas that the Panel will consider in their forward work programme for this year. The forward work programme will be published on the Panel's website at the end of March 2023.

The Annual Report for 2023 to 2024 will be effective from April 2023.

2.0 The Panel's final determinations for 2023/24

2.1 Remuneration Levels for 2023/24

The following table lists the 15 post holders entitled to receive senior and civic salaries from 2022/23 (as determined by the full Council on 24 May 2022) and compares current salaries with the salaries payable from April 2023:

Schedule of Member Remuneration	2022-2023	2023-2024
Basic salary for all members, included in all senior and civic salaries below	£16,800	£17,600
Band 1:		
Leader	£53,550	£56,100
Deputy Leader	£37,485	£39,270
Band 2:		
Executive Members (x 7)	£32,130	£33,660
Band 3:		
Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee	£25,593	£26,400
Chair of Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee	£25,593	£26,400
Chair of Planning and Orders Committee	£25,593	£26,400
Chair of the Council	£25,593	£26,400
Band 4:		
Leader of Largest Opposition Group	£25,593	£26,400
Band 5:	I	
Vice-Chair of the Council	£20,540	£21,340

2.2 **Senior and Civic Salaries**

The maximum number of senior salaries payable ("the cap") will remain in place in 2023/24, ie a total of 17 for Anglesey, including civic salaries.

The full Council will be required to confirm the number of senior salaries payable in 2023/24 at its meeting in May 2023.

There are no further changes to the payments and benefits paid to members. All other determinations from 2022 to 2023 still therefore stand and should be applied in 2023 to 2024, including those covering:

- Travel and subsistence
- Care and Personal Assistance
- Sickness Absence
- Corporate Joint Committees
- Assistants to the Executive
- Additional salaries and Job sharing arrangements and
- Co-opted Members
- 3.0 Recommendation

The Committee is requested to note:

The determinations within the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales' annual report for 2023 to 2024 (February 2023)

The Panel's intention to publish a forward work programme for this year at the end of March 2023

Background paper: the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Annual report, 2023 to 2024 (February 2023):

Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales: annual report 2023 to 2024 [HTML] | GOV.WALES

This page is intentionally left blank

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL		
Committee:	Democratic Services Committee	
Date:	22 March 2023	
Title of report:	The role of the Democratic Services Committee	
Purpose of report:	To explain the Committee's responsibilities and its work programme for 23/24	
Author:	Head of Democracy	

1. Background

- 1.1 This report outlines the statutory duties and powers of the Democratic Services Committee and outlines a draft work programme for 2023/24.
- 1.2 Local authorities are required to have a Democratic Services Committee to oversee the democratic services of the Council. It is timely for members to consider the committee's role and responsibilities as we approach the end of the first civic year since the local elections in May 2022 and to consider matters for the 2023/24 work programme.
- 1.3 In order to comply with the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011, a local authority must appoint a Democratic Services Committee to:
 - (a) designate a statutory head of democratic services;
 - (b) review the adequacy of provision by the authority of staff, accommodation, and other resources to discharge democratic services functions, and
 - (c) make reports and recommendations to the authority in relation to such provision.

- 1.4 The Committee may not exercise any other functions unless they are related to the matters above. It is for the Democratic Services Committee to determine how to exercise those functions.
- 1.5 The chair of the Committee is appointed by full Council. They cannot be a member of a group that is represented on the Executive. The vice-chair is elected by the Committee in its first meeting after the Council's annual meeting in May.
- 1.6 The Council's constitution states that there will be nine members on the Committee and there needs to be political balance. In accordance with legislation, there may not be more than one member of the Executive on the Committee.
- 1.7 The Democratic Services Committee may require members and officers of the authority to attend before it to answer questions. The Committee may invite other persons, bodies or organisations to attend meetings of the Committee. The Council's constitution requires the Committee to meet four times a year, with the right to meet more often if needed.

2. Programme for 2023/24

- 2.1 Four meetings of the Committee have been scheduled for 2023/24, they are on the following dates:
 - 23 May 2023 annual meeting to elect a vice-chair
 - 28 June 2023
 - 29 November 2023
 - 20 March 2024
- 2.2 The Committee's business and forward work programme will feature the following issues:
 - Member training and development
 - Support arrangements for members to fulfil their roles
 - Review guidance and the protocol for members attending meetings remotely
 - Consult on the timing of Council meetings and committees
 - Welsh Government initiatives, legislation and consultations on local democracy issues
 - Members' pay and remuneration
- 2.3 The Committee is also required to present an annual report on its activities to full Council. This is scheduled for September.

3. Recommendation

3.1. The Committee is requested to note:

- the duties of the Democratic Services Committee
- the meeting schedule and work programme for 2023/24.

This page is intentionally left blank